

List of registered companies (participants & visitors) - Waste Water Management 2017

Profile	Company	Country	Website
International financial organization	NEFCO	Ukraine	www.nefco.org
International financial organization	EBRD	Ukraine	www.ebrd.com
Financial organization	Ukreximbank	Ukraine	www.eximb.com
Financial organization	Ukrgazbank	Ukraine	www.ukrgasbank.com
Corporate financing, financial consulting and legal advice, audit, tax consulting, risk management	Deloitte	Ukraine	www2.deloitte.com
Industrial enterprise. The world's largest chemicals producer	Basf	Ukraine	www.basf.ua
Industrial enterprise. Producer of dairy products	Danone	Ukraine	www.danone.ua
Industrial enterprise. Producer of chemical products	Solvay	France	www.solvay.com
Industrial enterprise. Minerals, calcic lime and dolomitic lime-based products	Zaklady Wapiennicze Lhoist S.A.	Poland	www.lhoist.com
Industrial enterprise. The company specializes in the production of rubber and processing of rubber goods	Aeterna	Ukraine	www.aeterna.etov.ua
Industrial enterprise. Manufacturer of fertilizers	Azot Cherkassy	Ukraine	www.azot.cherkassy.net
Industrial enterprise. Sugar and agriculture	Astarta Kiev	Ukraine	www.astartakiev.com
Industrial enterprise. Cultivation of turkey, processing and packaging of finished products	Brovarsky PPR TM Indelika	Ukraine	www.indelika.com/ru
Industrial enterprise. Production of organic fertilizers	Volynsaprofos	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise. Food Industry	Volunholding	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise. Sugar production	Globinsky sugar factory	Ukraine	www.astartakiev.com
Services for the collection, disposal of solid waste, landfill own	Grebenkovsky Combine of Public Utilities	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise. Food Industry	Danone Dnepr	Ukraine	www.danone.ua
Industrial enterprise. Reception, storage and shipment of light oil products	DNEPRONEFTEPRODUCT	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise. Coal mining	DTEK Energo	Ukraine	www.energo.dtek.com
Industrial enterprise. Vertically-integrated energy company	DTEK	Ukraine	www.dtek.com
Industrial enterprise. Metallurgical Plant	Evraz DMP	Ukraine	www.dmz-petrovka.dp.ua
Industrial enterprise. Production of metallurgical products	EVRAZ Ukraine	Ukraine	www.ukr.evraz.com
Industrial enterprise. Production of metallurgical products	Zaporozhstal	Ukraine	www.zaporizhstal.com
Industrial enterprise. Producer of pressed and dry yeast, Biogas power engineering	Company Enzym	Ukraine	www.enzym.lviv.ua
Industrial enterprise. Food Industry	Complex Agromars	Ukraine	www.agromars.com
Utilities. Removal and burial of solid waste	Municipal Autotransport Company-1028	Ukraine	www.katp1028.com.ua

Utilities. Removal and burial of solid waste	CE Cherkassy Cleanliness Service	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise. Producer of mining and metallurgical products	METINVEST HOLDING	Ukraine	www.metinvestholding.com
Industrial enterprise. Production of baker's yeast	Nadezhda	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise. Sugar production	Narkevichi Sugar Plant	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise. Food Industry	Odessa baby food canning factory	Ukraine	www.vitmark.com
Industrial enterprise. Production of mineral fertilizers	Odessa Port Plant	Ukraine	www.opz.odessa.net
Industrial enterprise. Industrial minerals and chemical products	Omiya Ukraine	Ukraine	www.omya.com
Industrial enterprise. Production of paper	PKBF-Ukraine	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise. Lacquer-paint production	Polisan	Ukraine	www.farbex.ua
Industrial enterprise. Producer of fertilizers	Severodonetsk Azot	Ukraine	www.azot.lg.ua
Industrial enterprise. Malt Producer	Slavuta Malt Factory	Ukraine	www.malthouse.km.ua
Industrial enterprise. Producer of mineral fertilizers	Sumykhimprom	Ukraine	www.sumykhimprom.com.ua
Industrial enterprise. Oil and gas industry	Ukrnafta	Ukraine	www.ukrnafta.com
Industrial enterprise. Drilling of oil and gas wells	Ukrnafta	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise. Import-export of paper	Universal Guild	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise. Cement production	HeidelbergCement Ukraine	Ukraine	www.heidelbergcement.ua
Industrial enterprise. Production and extraction of zeolite	ZEOLIT BIO (Corporation UKRNERUDPROM)	Ukraine	www.zeolitbio.com.ua
Industrial enterprise. Sugar production	Yareskovsky sugar factory	Ukraine	www.astartakiev.com
Industrial laundry and hotel services	C.L.Laundry Service S.P.A.	Italy	www.gruppocl.com
Sanatorium and resort complex	Arden Palace	Ukraine	www.arden-palace.com.ua
Diplomatic representation	Embassy of Austria in Ukraine	Ukraine	www.advantageaustria.org.ua
Diplomatic representation	Embassy of Hungary in Ukraine	Hungary	www.hungaria-kiiev.embassytools.com
Public administration	Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine	Ukraine	www.minagro.gov.ua
Public administration	Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Communal Living of Ukraine	Ukraine	www.minregion.gov.ua
Public administration	Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Communal Living of Ukraine	Ukraine	www.menr.gov.ua

Public administration	Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Communal Living of Ukraine	Azerbaijan	
Public administration	Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Communal Living of Ukraine	Ukraine	www.me.gov.ua
Public administration	Committee for Construction, Urban Development and Housing	Ukraine	www.w1.c1.rada.gov.ua
Local authority	Balta City Council of Odessa region	Ukraine	www.balta-rada.gov.ua
Local authority	Glukhov City Council	Ukraine	www.gluhiv.net
Local authority	Izyum city council	Ukraine	www.city-izyum.gov.ua
Local authority	Krasnoselsky settlement council of the Limanskiy district, Odessa region	Ukraine	
Local authority	Lebedinsky City Council	Ukraine	www.lebedyn.com.ua
Regional State Administration	Lviv Regional State Administration	Ukraine	www.loda.gov.ua
Local authority	Mariupol City Council	Ukraine	www.marsovet.org.ua
Local authority	Chernivtsi Regional Council	Ukraine	www.oblrada.cv.ua
Local authority	Black Sea City Executive Committee	Ukraine	
Local authority	Shostka City Council	Ukraine	
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	BELOTSERKOVVODA	Ukraine	www.bcvoda.com.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Infoxvodokanal	Ukraine	www.infoxvod.com.ua/
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Kyivvodokanal	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.kiev.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Barvodokanal	Ukraine	
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Berdianskvodokanal	Ukraine	www.vodabrd.com.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Brovaryteplovodoenergy	Ukraine	www.brovteplo.com.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Vasilkovsky leather company	Ukraine	
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Vishnevskvodokanal	Ukraine	www.vyshneve-rada.gov.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Water Information Center	Ukraine	www.aqua-kiiev.info
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Vodokanal-Balta City Council of Odessa region	Ukraine	

Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Gorvodokanal Municipal utility of Shostka City Council	Ukraine	
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Gorvodokanal Municipal utility of Zaporozhye City Council	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.zp.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Gorvodokanal Kamenskoe sity	Ukraine	www.eneteh.com.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Gorvodokanal Sumy	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.sumy.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Dneprvodokanal	Ukraine	www.dniprovodokanal.dp.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Dnipro-Kirovohrad	Ukraine	www.dnipro-kirovograd.com.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Zhytomyrvodokanal	Ukraine	www.vodokanal-zt.org.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ivano-Frankovskvodoekotehprom	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.if.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	IKPV KP of Izum	Ukraine	
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Irpenvodokanal	Ukraine	www.vodokanal-irpen.com.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Company Water of Donbass	Ukraine	www.voda.dn.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Hlukhiv vodokanal	Ukraine	
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Kramatorskvodokanal	Ukraine	www.kramvoda.dn.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Krivbasvodokanal	Ukraine	www.kp-kvk.dp.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Lozovavodokanal	Ukraine	www.lozovarada.gov.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Lutskvodokanal	Ukraine	www.vd.lutsk.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Mariupol Utility Company	Ukraine	www.mvk.org.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Nezhinsky water canal of sewerage	Ukraine	www.nizhyn-vodokanal.org.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Nikolaevvodokanal	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.mk.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Poltavavodokanal	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.poltava.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Rovnooblvodokanal	Ukraine	www.vodarivne.com
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Kharkivvodokanal	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.kharkov.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Khersonvodokanal	Ukraine	www.water.ks.ua/
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Cherkasyvodokanal	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.ck.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Chernigovvodokanal	Ukraine	www.water.cn.ua
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Chernomorskvodokanal	Ukraine	www.ivk.od.ua
Work with water utilities	Энергосеть (Power Grid)	Ukraine	
International organization	American Chamber of Commerce (ACC)	Ukraine	www.chamber.ua
Global Communities	DOBRE/USAID Program	Ukraine	www.globalcommunities.org

Association	Aqua-Bel Association	Belarus	www.aquaby.by
Construction Association	Interbudmontazh	Ukraine	www.interbudmontazh.com
Independent professional association, is an affiliated member of the International Federation of Engineers-Consultants (FIDIC*), which represents the engineering and consulting industry globally	International Guild of Consulting Engineers	Ukraine	www.iceg.com.ua
Association	Society of Economists of Ukraine	Ukraine	www.ugouaem.com
Association	Drinking water of Ukraine	Ukraine	www.apvu.org.ua
Social Media Center	Ukrainian Center for Facilitation and Development	Ukraine	
Association	Ukrvodokanalecology	Ukraine	www.ukrvodokanal.in.ua
Public Organization for the Protection of the Environment	Ekodnepr	Ukraine	www.batareiky.in.ua
Public organization	Ekosam	Ukraine	www.ecosam.net
Law firm	Sytnyk & Partners	Ukraine	www.sytnyk.eu
Scientific and educational institution	Zaporozhye State Engineering Academy, Laboratory of Energy Efficient Technologies	Ukraine	www.zgia.zp.ua
Scientific and educational institution, Scientific research	Institute of Paper	Ukraine	
Scientific and educational institution	Institute of Environmental Economics and Sustainable Development of NASU	Ukraine	
Scientific and educational institution	Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv	Ukraine	www.univ.kiev.ua
Scientific and educational institution	Kyiv National University of Construction and Architecture	Ukraine	www.knuba.edu.ua
Scientific and educational institution	The Research and Design Institute of Urban Economics	Ukraine	
Scientific and educational institution	Scientific Research and Design-Technological Institute of Municipal Economy	Ukraine	
Scientific and educational institution	National University of Water Management and Nature Management	Ukraine	

Scientific and educational institution	National University of Food Technologies	Ukraine	www.nuft.edu.ua
Scientific and educational institution, Investment and Research Center of Inventions	PROGRESS 7	Ukraine	www.noviyobraz.com
Scientific and educational institution, Разработки в сфере естественных наук	Ukrainian Scientific Institute of Technical Ecology	Ukraine	
Scientific and educational institution, Research and design and survey institute	Ukrndivvodokanalproject	Ukraine	
Scientific and educational institution, Design and Technology Institute	UKRRGVODBUD	Ukraine	
Scientific and educational institution, Scientific Research and Environmental Projects	PHYTHOPOTHIC	Ukraine	www.Phytoremediation.com.ua
Scientific and educational institution	KHNUMG them. Beketova	Ukraine	
Equipment, technologies and chemical products for wastewater treatment, sludge treatment and air purification	ACAT - Applied Chemicals Handels-GmbH	Serbia	www.acat.com
British Manufacturers Association	Agrilink	United Kingdom	www.agrilink-uk.com
Manufacturer of high-quality polymer products	AGRU	Austria	www.agru.at
Supplier of equipment for water and wastewater treatment	Aqseptence Group GmbH	Germany	www.aqseptence.com
Mechanical water treatment; Biological water treatment; Processing and utilization of precipitation and sludge	ARGES TREATMENT MACHINERY Co.	Turkey	
International Technology Corporation, which delivers innovative solutions	AuxBridge	Ukraine	www.auxbridge.com
Design, implementation and implementation of industrial projects for general contracting or turnkey at the international level	BETEN INGENIERIE	France/Ukraine	www.beteninternational.com
Microorganisms for biological wastewater treatment	Bioorient Biotechnology Ilc	Turkey	www.bioorient.com.tr
Construction of water supply and sewerage networks	Capital SRL	Moldova	www.kapital.md
Logistics	CargoSupport	Ukraine	www.cargosupport.com.ua
Environmental engineering, water and solid waste management, development of energy efficiency solutions, regulatory support, infrastructure development and full-scale project management	CDM Engineering Ukraine	Ukraine	www.cdmukraine.com.ua
Supplier of water treatment plants and treatment plants	Chriwa	Germany	
Economic development	City of Khmelnytskyi	Ukraine	
Wastewater treatment technologies	Cyclator	Hungary	www.cyclator.com
Implementation of investment projects in subsoil use	Debit NaftoGaz Holding Group	Ukraine	www.naftogaz.com
Cast iron drainage, tube fittings	Duker	Ukraine	www.duker.com.ua
Engineering and Consulting	Egis Ukraine	Ukraine	www.egis-ukraina.com

Design and implementation on a turnkey projects, general contractor for construction of municipal and industrial WWTPs and waste management enterprises	Ekolog	Poland	www.ekolog.com.pl
Design and implementation on a turnkey basis, the general contractor for the construction of municipal and industrial sewage treatment plants and waste management enterprises	Enor	Ukraine	www.enor.com.tr
Sewage treatment, Recycling and disposal of sediments and sludge, Biogas energy, MSW landfill leachate treatment	Euriteh S.R.L	Romania	www.euriteh.ro
Chemical disinfection of waste water	Evoqua Wallace&Tiernan	Germany	
Valves	FAF Valve Company	Turkey	www.fafvalve.com
Consulting services	GFA Consulting Group GmbH	Germany	www.gfa-group.de
Technological engineering in the field of complex waste management	GK Energy	Germany	www.gk-energy.com
Water treatment	Gorgeous Investment	Estonia	
Wastewater / sanitation	GRUNDFOS	Ukraine	
Engineering company, equipment manufacturer	H.CEGIELSKI-POZNAN S.A.	Poland	www.hcp.eu
Planning and engineering of hydrotechnical projects, wastewater treatment facilities and other civil engineering works	Hidroinzeniring	Slovenia	
General Contractor in waste water management facilities	Instal Warszawa	Poland	www.instalwaw.com.pl
General Contractor. Development of industrial projects	ITOCHU Corporation	Japan	www.itochu.co.jp
General contracting construction company, industrial construction	KESZ-UA Holding Ltd	Ukraine	www.kesz.ua
Waste management, landfill leachate and landfill gas management, fluid filtration, purification, separation, water treatment	Klarwin (Process Engineering SRL)	Romania	
Mechanical treatment; Biological treatment; Chemical treatment; Industrial enterprise; State / local authority	Krofta Americ Latina SA	Switzerland	www.kroftawaters.com
Control and measuring equipment	KROHNE Ukraine	Ukraine	www.krohne.de
Water & sewer utility (vodokanal); Wastewater / drainage; Other services (financial, legal, engineering, construction)	lineTec by VFG AG	Germany	
Multidisciplinary engineering	Ludan Engineering	Romania	www.ludan.ro
Producer and supply of air ducts	LUTOS	Czech Republic	www.lutos.cz
Hygiene of enterprises, water treatment, water treatment	Lysoform	Ukraine	www.prom.lysoform.ua
Building	Master-Bud	Ukraine	www.serviceok.com.ua
Manufacturer of electro dialysis equipment for sewage treatment, ultra purification of water, treatment of mine and other industrial water, demineralization of whey, treatment of condensate after production of mineral fertilizers	MEGA a. s.	Czech Republic	
Global integrated business enterprise	Mitsubishi Corporation	Ukraine	www.mitsubishicorp.com

Mechanical treatment; Biological treatment	M-U-T Maschinen-Umwelttechnik-Transportanlagen GmbH	Austria	
Producer of equipment for industrial processes	NEXSON Ukraine	Ukraine	www.nexson-ukraine.com ; www.nexson-group.com
Producer of compressor equipment	NICMAS	Ukraine	www.nicmas.com / www.nicmas-market.com
Water Management Consultants/Engineers	Nihon Suiko Sekkei Co., Ltd.	Japan	www.n-suiko.co.jp
Wastewater treatment	Nijhuis Water Technology B.V.	Netherlands	www.nijhuisindustries.com
Supplier of equipment and systems for water treatment and wastewater treatment	NORDIC	Ukraine	
Equipment and complex solutions for water treatment and wastewater treatment, design and installation work	OLIVET E.S. Ltd	Israel	www.olivet-es.com.ua
Water treatment technologies	OMC Collareda	Italy	www.omc-collareda.com
General contractor - construction and reconstruction of WWTPs, sewage and water pumping stations and other infrastructure facilities, trenchless recovery of pipelines for various purposes (sewerage, water supply and dyukers)	Per Aarsleff	Ukraine	www.aarsleff.com
Wastewater, sewage	POBI Water Engineering	Ukraine	
Recycling and disposal of sediments and sludge ; Biogas energy	Pro-energy	Ukraine	www.pro-energy.com.ua
Production and distribution of analytical equipment Production and distribution of analytical equipment	Pulsar DM	Bulgaria	
Drainage system / sewerage; Mechanical treatment; Biological treatment; Chemical treatment; Recycling and disposal of sediments and sludge; Biogas energy; Other services (financial, legal, engineering, construction)	Ramboll Danmark A/S	Denmark	
Engineering	RIKO	Slovenia	
Industrial enterprise; Wastewater / drainage; Mechanical water treatment	Salher Iberica S.L	Spain	www.salher.com
Industrial enterprise	Salsnes Filter	Norway	www.salsnes-filter.com
Industrial enterprise	Sepra S.r.l.	Italy	
Suppliers of shredding equipment	Shreder	Ukraine	www.shreder.com
Production of blowing equipment	Siemens A/S - Aeration Competence Center	Denmark	www.siemens.com/energy/aeration
Biological waste water treatment; Recycling and disposal of sediments and sludge	ST Macchine	Italy	
Industrial enterprise; Recycling and disposal of sediments and sludge; Biogas energy	STELA Laxhuber GmbH	Germany	www.stela.de
General Contractor and Industrial Infrastructure Development	Sumitomo Corporation	Japan	www.sumitomocorp.co.jp
Building	T.M.M. - LLC	Ukraine	www.tmm.ua
Water management consulting / Engineers	TEC International Co.	Japan	www.teci.jp

Supplier of communal machines for underground pipelines' cleaning, industrial pumps, equipment and machines for sludge dewatering, teleinspection of pipelines, leak detectors, portable flowmeters, etc.	UAB Hidora	Lithuania	
A leading international EPC contractor specializing in the purification and recycling of municipal and industrial wastewater, as well as operation and maintenance services	UEM (Toshiba Group Company)	USA	
Engineering	UTB Envirotec	Hungary	
Vitkovice ENVI a.s.	Vitkovice ENVI a.s.	Czech Republic	
Wastewater aeration systems	Water Plan Finland Oy	Finland	www.waterplan.fi
Provider of Special Municipal and Industrial Water Engineering and Project Management Services	Water Solutions International	United Kingdom	
Engineering and manufacture of waste water treatment systems and leachate landfills	WEHRLE Umwelt	Germany	www.wehrle-umwelt.com
Supply of equipment for wastewater treatment	AQUALITY	Ukraine	www.aquality.kiev.ua
Representative of CULLIGAN in Ukraine - complex systems for municipal (centralized) water supply and industrial water treatment systems	AQUA-LUX CULLIGAN	Ukraine	www.aqualux.com.ua
Design and installation organization	AQUA-LUX, VINNICA	Ukraine	www.aqualux.vn.ua
industrial wastewater treatment, reconstruction of municipal sewage treatment facilities, production of sewage pumping stations DragaBox, reservoirs and tanks BioBox-G	Aquantis	Ukraine	www.aquantis.com.ua
Wastewater treatment	Aquapolymer Engineering	Ukraine	www.aquapolymer.com.ua
Engineering of water treatment and wastewater treatment systems. Processing and utilization of precipitation and sludge. Biogas power engineering.	AKVARTUS	Ukraine	www.aquartus.com.ua
Complex engineering systems, water treatment and purification of circulating, wastewater metallurgical, mineral processing, oil refining, chemical, food and other industries	Aqua Holding TH	Ukraine	www.aqua-holding.com
Engineering of technologies for water treatment	AQUAENERGOSERVICE	Ukraine	www.akva.kiev.ua
General contract, construction, design	Altis-Construction	Ukraine	www.altis-holding.com
Supplier of equipment for biological treatment (MBR); Processing precipitation of municipal and industrial wastewater treatment plants	Alfa Laval Ukraine, DP	Ukraine	www.alfalaval.com
Project organization	APT-Ukraine	Ukraine	www.apr.ua
Solution for water and wastewater treatment	ARISTA	Ukraine	www.arista.com.ua
Automation, dispatching, project engineering	ACS-INTEGRA	Ukraine	www.asu-integra.com
Industrial equipment	Atlas Copco Ukraine	Ukraine	www.atlascopco.ua
Engineering	ATON ENGINEERING	Ukraine	www.aton.ua
Biological water treatment; Processing and utilization of precipitation and sludge	Aerocore	Ukraine	www.aerocore.ru

Systems of technological monitoring, border control, security, processing of secure electronic transactions	Bankomsvyaz	Ukraine	www.bkc.com.ua
Official distributor of analytical equipment for laboratories and industrial production	BWT Ukraine	Ukraine	www.bwt.ua
Cleaning of drains	Berdichevsk treatment plant	Ukraine	
Hothouse economy, agriculture	Beri Komerts	Ukraine	
Blowers, aerators, chemical pumps, dosing pumps	Bibus Ukraine	Ukraine	www.bibus.ua
Works on installation and installation of pumping equipment	BuildTech	Ukraine	
Control and measuring equipment	Biomedteh	Ukraine	
Distributor of chemical products	BRENNTAG UKRAINE	Ukraine	www.brenntag.com/ukraine/uk/
Equipment for sewage and solid household waste	BTM Trade	Ukraine	www.btm-trade.com.ua
Equipment for treatment plants	Vacuum Sewer Systems	Ukraine	www.vks.kiev.ua
Equipment for water treatment and wastewater treatment	Valuftek	Ukraine	www.waluftech.com.ua
Equipment for sewage treatment	VAM Ukraine	Ukraine	www.wam.com.ua
Engineering company in the field of water treatment, water supply, sanitation and heat supply	Wassercraft Bureau	Ukraine	www.wasserkraft.com.ua
Reagents for water treatment and treatment	VEGLO-STEEL	Ukraine	www.weglostal.com
Equipment for water treatment, wastewater treatment and wastewater treatment	VILO UKRAINE	Ukraine	www.wilo.ua
Water treatment and water treatment	VODSERVICE-KHARKOV	Ukraine	
Filters for water	Vodtehservis	Ukraine	www.waterlux.ua
Supplier and manufacturer of industrial equipment and components	Hennlich Ukraine	Ukraine	www.hennlich.ua
Collection and sale of secondary raw materials, transportation / collection / storage of hazardous and industrial waste landfill for the storage and disposal	Ecology of Ukraine	Ukraine	
Official representative of Gardner Denver Srl - Divisione ROBUSCHI (Italy) in Ukraine	Dalgakiran compressor Ukraine	Ukraine	
Automation and dispatching of technological processes of water supply and drainage systems	Dinamo-Kontinent	Ukraine	
Production of water treatment systems, water treatment	Difrano Union	Ukraine	www.organicfilter.com
Technological equipment for wastewater treatment and sludge dewatering	GEA Westfalia Separator Ukraine	Ukraine	
Waste prevention and recycling	Another life	Ukraine	
Producer of polymer pipes	Eurotrubplast TH	Ukraine	www.polyplastic.ua
Measurement and control equipment	ECM Group	Slovakia	
Measurement and control equipment	ECM Ukraine	Ukraine	www.ecm-ukraine.com.ua
Equipment for sewage and water disposal	IMEST-PLUS	Ukraine	
Measurement and control equipment	Invest Premex	Ukraine	www.investpremex.net.ua
Project company	Ingkomproekt	Ukraine	www.ingkp.com.ua

Water treatment, wastewater treatment, dehydration of precipitation	Inpro Engineering	Ukraine	
Ductile Iron Pipes and Pipe Fittings	Interext	Ukraine	www.interext.com.ua
Pumps and pumping equipment	Interpumps Group	Ukraine	www.interpumps.com.ua
Full range of services in the field of water circulation	Interproject	Ukraine	www.wasserkraft.com.ua
Expert evaluation and assessment of the impact on the environment of the negative impact of man, man-made objects, assessment of problems and solutions	INECO Institute of Human Ecology	Ukraine	www.inecoinstitute.com
Water treatment and wastewater treatment	ITECO TIM	Ukraine	
Restoration and protection of concrete in engineering facilities	KaylasaMeru	Ukraine	
Wastewater, sewage	KASI Ukraine	Ukraine	www.kasi-ua.com
Building. Materials (glass composite pipes)	Caspian Service Ukraine	Ukraine	www.caspianservice.com
Manufacture of treatment facilities, reservoirs and industrial equipment of structural plastics. Partnership in the implementation of engineering projects	KB-Ecoproduct	Ukraine	
Compressor equipment	Kezer Compressoren	Ukraine	
Manufacture of pipeline fittings	KIARM	Ukraine	
Ukrainian management company by an international technology cluster (design, construction, commissioning of engineering facilities)	CLUSBUILDING	Ukraine	
Distributor of pipes	Company Energobudpostach	Ukraine	www.energobud.kiev.ua
Engineering company	Company Ziko	Ukraine	www.ziko.com.ua
Supplier of equipment for municipal and industrial waste water treatment	Komplekt Ekologii	Ukraine	www.ecolo.dp.ua
Manufacturer of pumps and stop valves, as well as related service offers	KSB Ukraine	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise	CSC-AUTOMATION	Ukraine	
Installation	KSM-GROUP	Ukraine	
Clutches and clamps for pipelines	KS SERVICE	Ukraine	www.straub.co.ua
Provision of water supply and water disposal	Eco Service Resort	Ukraine	
Pools, water treatment, production of electrolysis plants.	Linex	Ukraine	
The technical solution of water treatment systems of any complexity, both for individual consumers and for industrial facilities.	LWT 2000 (High-end water technologies)	Ukraine	www.lwt.com.ua
Modern automation solutions	Logicon	Ukraine	www.logicon.ua
Carrying out a set of works in the environmental management system	Marpol-Service	Ukraine	www.marpol.com.ua
Producer of electro dialysis equipment for wastewater treatment, water purification, purification of mine and other industrial wastewater, demineralization of whey, purification of condensate of juice vapor after the production of mineral fertilizers	MEGA-UKRAINE	Ukraine	

Importer of building materials	Mizol	Ukraine	
Clutches and clamps for pipelines	MILLB	Ukraine	www.straub.co.ua
Wastewater / sewage; Mechanical water treatment	MSK	Ukraine	
MS For infrastructure, industry and construction	MC Bauchemie	Ukraine	www.mc-bauchemie.ua
Scientific and production company, system exclusive partner in Ukraine of the American company Aqua Smart Inc	Nano Chemical Technologies	Ukraine	
Trade in industrial equipment	NEXAN UKRAINE	Ukraine	
Coagulants and flocculants for water purification	NEOSINTEZ	Ukraine	www.neosintez.com.ua
Mechanical water treatment; Chemical water treatment	NEREX	Ukraine	
Biological water treatment; Other services (financial, legal, design, construction)	LOT	Ukraine	
Disinfection of drinking water	NPP LAVAL	Ukraine	
Cleaning, sewerage systems, SPS and tanks, heating systems of buildings, boiler and heat exchange equipment, ventilation systems, cleaning and restoration of the flow rate of artesian wells	Updating of engineering systems	Ukraine	www.visistem.com.ua
Equipment and integrated solutions for water treatment and water treatment, design and installation works	OLIVET UKRAINE	Ukraine	www.olivet-es.com.ua
Equipment for disinfection of waste water	Oniko	Ukraine	
Distribution of materials for repair of infrastructure	Palmira TH	Ukraine	www.spincastpipe.com
Technology of cleaning domestic and industrial waste water by microarc machining in rotating magnetic fields. Plasma, electric arc and other high-energy processes. Plasma cutting, welding, spraying.	Plazer Research and Production Center	Ukraine	www.plazer.com.ua
Wastewater, sewage	POBI Water Engineering	Ukraine	
Manufacturing of cases from polymeric materials. Grease separators	PolymerComplete	Ukraine	www.emkosti.kiev.ua
Wastewater / sewage; Mechanical, biological, chemical water treatment; Processing and utilization of precipitation and sludge	Potential-4	Ukraine	www.potential4.com.ua
Design	Premier Expo	Ukraine	
Investment design of water supply and water disposal facilities	Promstroyproekt-SK	Ukraine	
Industrial enterprise; Wastewater / sewage; Biological water treatment; Chemical water treatment	Promtehvod GK	Ukraine	http://promtehvod.com.ua , enviolyte.com.ua
Full-cycle construction company	REMVODPLAST Plus	Ukraine	www.vseseti.com.ua
Waterproofing of reinforced concrete, concrete, brick and stone masonry for industrial use	Respectbud	Ukraine	
Water Treatment	SAAN-Ekobud	Ukraine	
Purification of various types of water and solutions	Service OK	Ukraine	www.serviceok.com.ua
The supplier of the equipment for manufacture of the electric power	Siemens Ukraine	Ukraine	
Engineering company, Production of blowing equipment	Sineps-Invest	Ukraine	www.sineps.com.ua
Information Agency	SMART QUEEN	Ukraine	www.smart-queen.com/about-uk/

Water Treatment	Modern Water Technologies	Ukraine	
Supplier of polymer and chlorine-containing drug dispensers	Constellation of the Lion-2010, representative of Dosatron (France) in Ukraine	Ukraine	
Wastewater / sewage; Mechanical water treatment	Spiroplast	Ukraine	
Water drainage systems, sewerage, water treatment systems	Supraten Ukraine	Ukraine	www.supraten.ua
Centralized water supply and drainage system	TOWN SERVICE	Ukraine	
Scientific researches, designing, manufacturing of non-standard equipment, construction works (general contractor), commissioning, personnel training, post-warranty maintenance of treatment and hydraulic structures	Tekos LTD	Ukraine	www.tekos.in.ua
Designing, supply, installation, construction, reconstruction and Maintenance of zhyzneobespechenyya (constructions of ochystnyie, Boiler-houses, Heating, Automation heating, Services for repair of pumps WILO, Energy Saving technology, Hybrid zhyzneobespechenyya system, and so on)	TEPLOENERGOAVTOMATIKA	Ukraine	
Manufacturer of electrofusion and butt fittings for gas and water pipes	TerPolimerGaz	Ukraine	
Industrial Design	Tetrakon Engineering	Ukraine	www.ttcengineering.com
Water Treatment	Technology of Nature	Ukraine	
Advanced technologies for water treatment and treatment in industry and energy	TECHENERGOCHIM	Ukraine	www.techenergochim.com
Biological water treatment	TM "Green Rock" Autonomous Sewerage Systems	Ukraine	www.aksystems.com.ua
Wastewater / drainage; Mechanical water treatment; Biological waste water treatment; Chemical water treatment; Recycling and disposal of sediments and sludge; Biogas energy	Ukrainian Scientific and Engineering Center «Potential-4»	Ukraine	
Producer of chemical products	Ukrkhimexport	Ukraine	www.polyprom.com
Design	Ukrekojekt	Ukraine	
Wastewater treatment systems, drainage systems	Water Management, Representative company GRAPH (Germany)	Ukraine	www.graf-voda.com.ua
Water supply, Heating, sewerage	Fartprom	Ukraine	
The supplier of automation technologies and the leader in the field of production training and educational programs	Festo	Ukraine	www.festo.ua
	Fylygran'	Ukraine	
Provider of a wide range of mesh fabrics from leading European manufacturers for water treatment	Firm Akta	Ukraine	www.akta.prom.ua
Supplier of industrial pumping equipment and hydraulic transport systems	Flowex	Ukraine	

Water Treatment Technologies	FOP Solovey Alexey Petrovich	Ukraine	
Chemical reagents for water treatment	Chemeffect	Ukraine	www.xef.com.ua
Design	Center of Innovative Project Solutions	Ukraine	
Chemical laboratory	Central Biochemical Laboratory	Ukraine	www.centralbiolab.com.ua
Energy Efficiency and Wastewater Treatment	Private activity	Ukraine	
Supply of analytical equipment	SHIMYUKRAINE	Ukraine	
Design and construction of treatment facilities	Ecbit	Ukraine	www.ecbit.com.ua
Design	Ekvent	Ukraine	www.ekvent.com.ua
Waste water treatment equipment supplier	Ecvik	Ukraine	www.ecvik.com
Water cleaning, filters and tanks, hatches and pipes	EkoHouse	Ukraine	www.ecohouse.com.ua
Official distributor of analytical equipment for laboratories and industrial production	Ecoinstrument-Kiev	Ukraine	
Wastewater treatment and water treatment	Ecolife	Ukraine	www.ekostoki.com.ua
Consulting. Project management	Ecology OSZIB Water	Ukraine	
Cleaning of drains	Ekoplast ShtantsI Ukraine	Ukraine	www.ekoplast.com.ua/ www.bioline.org.ua
Cleaning of drains	Ecopod	Ukraine	www.ecopod.com.ua
Wastewater / drainage; Mechanical water treatment; Biological waste water treatment; Chemical water treatment; Recycling and disposal of sediments and sludge; Other services (financial, legal, engineering, construction)	Ecopolymer SPC	Ukraine	www.ecopolymer.kh.ua
General building construction	Ecosystems of Ukraine	Ukraine	
Solutions for water and wastewater treatment	Ecosoft	Ukraine	www.ecosoft.ua
Mechanical water treatment; Chemical water treatment; Recycling and disposal of sediments and sludge	EKOTON Industrial Group	Ukraine	
Designing, manufacturing, installation and commissioning of new and reconstructed existing treatment facilities, Modern technologies for disinfection and reuse of water	Ecoflock	Ukraine	www.ecoflock.com.ua
Water and sewage cleaning. Equipment and systems for automatic control of gas and water	ENVITEC	Ukraine	www.envitec.com.ua
Production and supply of energy carriers	ENERGORESYRSU	Ukraine	www.enr.dp.ua
Automation, dispatching	Energy Saving Technologies	Ukraine	www.eneteh.com.ua
Creation of calculation and information systems for water supply, sanitation, heat supply networks	ENERTEKH	Ukraine	www.enertekh.com